
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2016\April 19, 2016 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb,

K. Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, Atty. A. Bolin, E. Robkin, Richard Blakeslee, Carl Pierce, Ellen Allen,

Ian Crammond, Mike Hardy, Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY
THE COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve March 15, 2016 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. New Business
a. Review and approve a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the David A and Deloris E Leatherberry Living

Trust for land in the City’s Extraterritorial Plat Approval Jurisdiction, located on the west side of CTH A
approximately 1/3 of a mile north of City View Road, in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼, Section 26, T12N, R6E
in the Town of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin.

b. Request of Driftless Glen Propeties, LLC for an amendment to the Conditional Use Permit approved on
March 19, 2013, for a second ancillary storage building (rickhouse) for Driftless Glen Distillery. located
at 300 Water Street.

c. Review and recommend vacating the unimproved alley right-of-way west of Tuttle Street between 10th

and 11th Streets.

d. Review Sauk County’s plan to reconstruct the east stairway at the historic Court House Building at 515
Oak Street and recommend granting a Certificate of Appropriateness pursuant to Section 17.53 of the
City of Baraboo’s General Code of Ordinances.

e. Review and recommendation of the Baraboo River Corridor Plan.

f. Review proposed US Bike Route 30 through Baraboo and recommend approval of Resolution supporting
USBR 30.

4. Adjournment Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee
Agenda prepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730,Ext.309

Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on April 15, 2016

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at
the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business hours at least 48
hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the above
Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who prepared
agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before the meeting
as to whether they will not be able to attend this
meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting March 15, 2016 
 
Call to Order – Mayor Palm called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM. 
 
Mayor Palm introduced Attorney Alene Bolin to the Commission and then the Commissioners introduced themselves to 
Attorney Bolin.   
 
Roll Call – Present were Mayor Palm, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, Jim O’Neill, Tom Kolb, and Kate Fitzwilliams. 
 
Also in attendance were Tom Pinion, Atty. Bolin, Pam Mjelde, Legacy Housing LLC, Gary Woolever, Don & Karen Stanley, 
Mike Bisbach, Ben Letendre, Mike Cahoon, and Brittany Lewis. 
 
Call to Order 
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Palm noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law. 
b. Agenda Approval: Liston moved, Kolb seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried unanimously. 
c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Franzen to approve the minutes of the February 16, 2016 meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if recognized by 
the presiding officer.) – Mike Cahoon, 519 6th Street addressed the Commission. He said that he lives on the 6th Street side of the 
Mjelde project. He said that he is a retired Baraboo Police Office and he has no concerns regarding the addition of two more 
apartments, it would improve the area aesthetically. He said that his concern is the proposal for three parking stalls on the north 
side of their property, which would enter and exit 7th Street. He said 7th Street not only has Mjelde’s apartments on the south side, 
Bill Weitzel’s apartments are on the north side. He said that Weitzel has parking for all of his apartments under a canopy, a great 
setup; however, his tenants don’t park under it. He said that 7th Street, especially the 500 block always has cars parked on both 
sides of the street. He said that the proposal to put the three parking stalls on their property, with a 22-foot driveway, by State 
Statute you have to stay 4-feet away from the edge of a driveway, so that would add up to 30-feet; therefore, basically two parking 
stalls. He said that another concern is that the three parking stalls that are shown in their diagram, all three of the vehicles would 
have to back on to 7th Street, which is always busy with vehicles going to Kwik Trip. He felt that this would be worse in the 
winter time when the streets are not plowed to the curb. He said another concern that he has is that this property never has their 
sidewalks clean in the winter time, so if cars will be driving over a portion of the sidewalk and they are not cleared that particular 
area will be icy and a danger for pedestrians. Cahoon felt that more practical parking for Mjelde would be to move the driveway 
down closer to the intersection so cars would be slowing down for the stop sign and put the parking area on his front lawn area 
and make it big enough for cars to back around and drive out of the driveway. 
 
New Business 
a. Request by Roy Mjelde, managing member of Roy & Pam Properties, LLC, to review a GDP&SIP in accordance with Steps 

3 and 4 of the PUD Process to expand the existing 10-unit multi-family residential complex to a 12-unit multi-family 
residential complex by converting two existing storage buildings to two residential dwelling units, located on the southeast 
corner of 7th and Barker Streets in an R-4 Multi-Family Residential zoning district – Pinion said that this was a conceptual 
plan review at last month’s meeting. He said under the PUD process, it is a unique way to provide zoning and to provide 
certain restrictions from the City’s perspective and certain flexibility from the developer’s perspective. He said that there are 
nine existing parking stalls and the proposal is to add three more, and if approved would make one stall per unit. Pinion said 
that if the Commission approves the project, it will move forward for a public hearing at the Common Council level. He said 
that he did receive a call from the property owner to the immediate east voicing concerns with the general maintenance of 
the property and certain trash being left that isn’t picked up by the dumpster company and concern about the snow removal, 
but wasn’t concerned about the nature of the development. Kolb questioned Cahoon’s comment on the footage regarding 
parking stalls. Pinion said that he was referring to the State Statute that says that there is no parking within 4-feet of a private 
driveway opening. Pinion said that with it being 22-feet wide at the sidewalk, he is adding 4-feet, which is 30-feet. A typical 
on-street stall is 19-feet long; therefore, two stalls would be 38-feet, which is more than what this is. He said he would be 
adding three off-street stalls and losing the space for two on-street stalls, so there is the net increase of parking for one more 
vehicle than there is with no additional off-street parking. He said that he isn’t sure that he shares the same concerns as 
Cahoon, if it was a single-family residence with two or three cars, which is not abnormal, they back on to streets without any 
issues. He said that his preference is to see driveways further from an intersection so that there is a better site distance rather 
than tight to the intersection. He further stated that the Mjeldes were looking to preserve the open green space rather than 
turn it into a sea of asphalt, so they were looking at being more efficient and minimizing the amount of impervious surface. It 
was moved by Liston to recommend approval of the request as presented. Kolb seconded the motion. On roll call vote for 
the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Fanzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm. Nay – 0, and the motion carried. 

 
b. Review a concept plan for a prospective 3-lot certified survey map on the 15.58-acre parcel north of the Pleasant View 

Subdivision, located in the Sw¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E, for Don and Karen Stanley – Pinion said that this was included 
in the packet last month when it was a 4-lot CSM, but it was withdrawn in favor of going back to the drawing board. Pinion 
then explained the CSM to the Commission saying that the subject of this evening’s discussion is southeast of Rolling 
Meadows Subdivision. Mike Bisbach then addressed the Commission regarding the Stanley’s plan. 



 

 
c. Review and approve Final Plat of Rolling Meadows North, a 23-lot subdivision located in the NE¼ of the SW¼ & a 

fractional part of the NW¼ of the SW¼ of Section 30, T12N, R7E, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin, by Legacy 
Housing, LLC – Pinion said the Commission looked at the Preliminary Plat two months ago for the balance of the vacant 
land what was originally Rolling Meadows Estates. He said this is the Final Plat of 23 lots. He said when the Commission 
reviewed and approved the Preliminary Plat a couple of conditions were imposed, those being that they provide a 
Subdivider’s Agreement, they complete the plans and specs, and they pay all review fees. Pinion said that the review fees have 
been paid. He said that the Commission is not the last stop for the Final Plat, so this will go to the Council for final approval. 
It was moved Liston, seconded by O’Neill to recommend approval of the Final Plat with the three conditions as stated 
above. On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm, Thurow. Nay– 0, and the 
motion carried unanimously.  

 
d. Request by Wal-Mart for an amendment to their Conditional Use Permit, which was approved on August 17, 1999 and 

subsequently amended on June 17, 2008, to change the exterior of the building and signage, located at 920 USH 12 – Pinion 
presented the history of the Walmart Conditional Use to the Commission. He said that he was surprised that in 2008 they 
amended their conditional use to change the building colors to the earthy browns and tans that exist today, and they will be 
going to blues and grays, which are now Wal-Mart’s normal colors. Palm asked Brittany Lewis when the work was to start 
and she answered in June. Pinion said that Walmart is doing 51,000 square feet of renovations inside as well. It was moved by 
Liston, seconded by Kolb to approve the amendment to the Conditional Use Permit as presented. On roll call vote for the 
motion, Ayes – Liston, O’Neill, Kolb, Fitzwilliams, Palm, Thurow, Franzen. Nay – 0, and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
Adjournment - It was moved by O’Neill and seconded Kolb to adjourn at 5:53 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
Phil Wedekind, 
Mayor Designee  



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
April 19, 2016

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A ONE-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR THE DAVID A AND
DELORIS E LEATHERBERRY LIVING TRUST FOR LAND IN THE CITY’S
EXTRATERRITORIAL PLAT APPROVAL JURISDICTION, LOCATED ON THE WEST SIDE
OF CTH A APPROXIMATELY 1/3 OF A MILE NORTH OF CITY VIEW ROAD, IN THE NE ¼
OF THE NE ¼, SECTION 26, T12N, R6E IN THE TOWN OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY,
WISCONSIN.

SUMMARY OF ITEM A: Mr. Leatherberry is subdividing a 1.81-acre lot from his existing 40-acre parcel on CTH A.
Although the City’s minimum lot size regulation in the ETJ area is 20 acres, this land division qualifies under the Special
Exception provision in Section 18.02 (8)(b)(1) of the City’s Subdivision and Platting Code since it meets the following
criteria:

 The lot contains a single-family residence that existed prior to 1998
 The remnant is at least 20 acres
 The land division is by CSM

The Town of Baraboo has reportedly approved this CSM and Sauk County CP&Z staff has reviewed the CSM and has no
apparent objection.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 18.02(8)(b)(1) – Minimum Lot Size or Parcels in the City’s ET Plat Approval Jurisdiction, I have
found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Conditionally Approve / Deny CSM
______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REQUEST OF DRIFTLESS GLEN PROPETIES, LLC FOR AN AMENDMENT TO THE
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPROVED ON MARCH 19, 2013, FOR A SECOND
ANCILLARY STORAGE BUILDING (RICKHOUSE) FOR DRIFTLESS GLEN DISTILLERY.
LOCATED AT 300 WATER STREET.

SUMMARY OF ITEM B: Driftless Glen Distillery has progressed to the point of needing to build a second rickhouse
(barrel storage warehouse). The building and site plans that were submitted differ enough from the original one that was
approved with their Conditional Use Permit that they warrant consideration as an amendment to the CUP. The orientation
of the building was rotated 90 degrees, which is a very insignificant change, and the exterior finishes have been modified.
The Plan Commission’s task is to determine if the modified building is acceptable.

I have included the original renderings in the packet (pages 11 though 15) as well as renderings of the proposed building
with the exterior modifications.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.37 – Conditional Use Review and Approval, I have found the application to be complete and have
reviewed it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve / Deny this Amendment to the Conditional Use Permit (with certain conditions?)

______________________________________________________________________________________________



SUBJECT: REVIEW AND RECOMMEND VACATING THE UNIMPROVED ALLEY RIGHT-OF-WAY
WEST OF TUTTLE STREET BETWEEN 10TH AND 11TH STREETS.

SUMMARY OF ITEM C: The adjoining property owners east of said alley have submitted a petition requesting the
vacation of the unimproved alley right-of-way. I have included a location map and a copy of the signed petition in the
packet.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE: N/A.

ACTION: Approve/ Deny this request. If approved, forward this matter to the Common Council for their
consideration.

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW SAUK COUNTY’S PLAN TO RECONSTRUCT THE EAST STAIRWAY AT THE
HISTORIC COURT HOUSE BUILDING AT 515 OAK STREET AND RECOMMEND
GRANTING A CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PURSUANT TO SECTION 17.53 OF
THE CITY OF BARABOO’S GENERAL CODE OF ORDINANCES.

SUMMARY OF ITEM D: As part of the City’s Historic Preservation Ordinance (Section 17.53), the City designates
certain properties as historically significant. Those properties have to be listed on the State and/or National Register of
Historic Places. Once designated by the City, any improvement to the exterior of the building requires approval by the
Plan Commission. Accordingly, Sauk County is requesting approval to replace the east stairway. There will be a
representative from Sauk County at the meeting to explain what they plan to do.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Chapter 17 – Zoning Code, I have found the application for a Certificate of Appropriateness to be complete.

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the Certificate of Appropriateness.
______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION OF THE BARABOO RIVER CORRIDOR PLAN.

SUMMARY OF ITEM E: Please see the attached documentation. The Plan was prepared by MSA Professional
Services but their representative is unavailable on Tuesday so the Mayor has graciously volunteered to “pinch hit” and
provide a brief overview of the project.

ACTION: Forward to Common Council with a recommendation to Approve/Conditionally Approve/or Deny
the Plan.

________________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW PROPOSED US BIKE ROUTE 30 THROUGH BARABOO AND RECOMMEND
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION SUPPORTING USBR 30.

SUMMARY OF ITEM F: Please see the attached documentation. Mike Hardy will attend the meeting to provide a
brief overview of this effort and request the City’s support.

ACTION: Forward to Common Council with a recommendation to Approve/Conditionally Approve/or Deny
the Plan.

________________________________________________________________________________________________



 

tpinion
Callout
LEATHERBERRY CSM













Draf
t O

nly

















 

tpinion
Callout
Proposed Vacation



tpinion
Text Box
East Stairway - Court House







Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan  |  1

CHAPTER 1  
Chapter 1 states the plan’s purpose which is to “Protect, 
restore and enhance the natural environment within the 
Baraboo River Corridor and focus on opportuni  es that 
will spur recrea  on, tourism and development to establish 
the region as THE premiere water recrea  on des  na  on 
in south central Wisconsin.”

This Phase I plan includes recommenda  ons for North 
Freedom, West Baraboo, City of Baraboo and Sauk 
County to begin to accomplish this vision and suggests 
funding op  ons to help communi  es carry-out the 
recommenda  ons. Next steps a  er the Phase I plan 
include applying for grant funding, building partnerships 
for future planning and opera  on/maintenance of the 
corridor, then beginning to implement recommended 
park and recrea  on projects from this plan. These steps 
will lead the communi  es towards growing the corridor 
and making it a community and regional des  na  on.

CHAPTER 2
Chapter two gives general informa  on on the communi  es 
and region, demographic data and discusses land use 
within the study area. The study area has and will con  nue 
to experience popula  on growth due to its unique 
characteris  cs - including opportuni  es for recrea  on 
and tourism, high quality school districts and quality of 
life off ered by the communi  es. According to projec  ons 
from the Wisconsin Department of Administra  on, Sauk 
County’s popula  on is expected to grow by 25.6% between 
2010 and 2040, surpassing the State’s growth rate within 
the same  me frame (14.1%). 

Land use was an important topic in both focus group 
mee  ngs and at the public mee  ng. Stakeholder interviews 
revealed concerns with the adjacency of farmland to the 
River, especially when farm animals are allowed to roam 
into the River. This has a nega  ve impact on water quality 
and creates a poten  al risk for paddlers. Stakeholders are 
also concerned about development adjacent to the River 
being well-thought out so as not to disturb the River’s fl ow. 

CHAPTER 3
Chapter 3 is an inventory and analysis of the natural 
resources, cultural and historic resources, infrastructure 
resources and recrea  onal resources within the study 
area.

Of note in this sec  on is that the River is a unique amenity, 
due to a series of dam removals that have allowed the 
River to return to its natural state. Although it is has a lot 
of recrea  onal poten  al, there are some exis  ng issues 
with water quality due to nonpoint source pollu  on. The 
communi  es have been and will con  nue to work to 
improve water quality. 

The River is also a unique habitat and is home to a variety 
of rare plant and animal species including birds, bu  erfl ies, 
dragonfl ies, fi sh, mayfl ies, mussels, snakes, mammals and 
a turtle, lizard and snail. The River is currently a fi shing 
and birding des  na  on and the communi  es hope it 
will become a more well-known loca  on in the future. 
The river is also used frequently for paddling and off ers 
opportuni  es for beginners all the way through more 
experienced paddlers.

The River Corridor also has many archaeological and 
historical sites including Na  ve American effi  gy mounds 
which are shaped to resemble animals and humans. The 
Na  ve Americans were the fi rst people to use the River 
and since then, the River has played an integral part in the 
development of nearby communi  es.

Exis  ng ameni  es along the River include the Ice Age Trail, 
the Riverwalk in Baraboo and a long list of parks that are 
adjacent or near the River. 

CHAPTER 4 
Chapter 4 summarizes exis  ng plans related to the study 
and eff orts to engage with the community and iden  fy 
strengths, opportuni  es, weaknesses and threats. 
MSA Professional Services conducted two focus group 
discussions and a public forum to gather cri  cal knowledge 
and discuss improvements to the Baraboo RIver Corridor. 
A summary of key takeaways from these mee  ngs is 
summarized in the topics below:

STRENGTHS

Natural Resources and Recrea  onal Opportuni  es
• Free-fl owing river/dam removals have increased 

opportuni  es for recrea  on on the River (e.g. 
kayaking, canoeing, fi shing).

• Riverwalk in Baraboo connects people to the River 
and off ers opportuni  es for walking, biking and 
enjoyment of nature.

Phase I: 
Baraboo River 
Corridor Plan 
Summary

Chapter 1: Introduc  on
Chapter 2: About: Baraboo River Corridor
Chapter 3: Inventory and Analysis
Chapter 4: Needs Assessment 
Chapter 5: Recommenda  ons



2  | Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary

• Public access allows residents and visitors to recreate 
on and near the River.

• Transect of River allows users to have a variety of 
experiences (River runs through developed areas and 
very rural areas).

• Scenic views along River make it a desirable place to 
visit.

• Paddling opportuni  es for all skill levels along River 
off er something for everyone.

• ~50 foot drop in eleva  on at Baraboo Rapids 
sec  on of River make it a desirable paddling 
loca  on.

Established, mul  -jurisdic  onal partnership
• Partnerships between and within communi  es 

make planning and funding improvements more 
feasible.

WEAKNESSES

Waterway 
• Water quality is poor due to phosphorus and 

suspended solids.
• Log jams in River create diffi  cul  es when 

paddling.

Recrea  onal Limita  ons
• Exis  ng canoe/kayak launches are diffi  cult to use due 

to mud and steep slopes.
• River access points are not widely known/ well-

publicized. 
• There is a lack of public restrooms along 

corridor.
• Not all canoe/kayak launches are ADA 

accessible.
• Fluctua  on of water level causes mud issues which 

make accessing the River diffi  cult.

OPPORTUNITIES

Access, Ac  ve Use and Healthy Living
• If River condi  ons con  nue improving, the River could 

become a fi shing des  na  on.
• Riverwalk trail extension could be extended to other 

communi  es.
• Wisconsin Department of Transporta  on wayside 

along STH 33 could become a canoe/kayak 
launch.

• Improve canoe/kayak launch at Giese 
Park.

• New canoe/kayak launch to the east of Circus 
World.

• New canoe/kayak launch along Water 
Street.

Development/Redevelopment
• Riverfront redevelopment could make the area 

more a  rac  ve for residents and visitors to 
enjoy.

• Tourism could bring addi  onal spending into the 
communi  es.

• Restaurants/retail along the River could make 
the area more widely used by residents and 
visitors.

• Hold events that focus on River to bring 
awareness to the resource as a local and regional 
des  na  on.

• New paddle sports store and/or rental loca  on 
for those who come to the area to canoe/kayak 
or for those who are interested in trying those 
ac  vi  es.

• Water Works Building could be reused for a business 
related to River recrea  on.

Educa  on and Stewardship
• Addi  onal partnerships within communi  es (ex: 

University of Wisconsin-Baraboo/Sauk County) 
could bring others on board to help with planning 
and implementa  on eff orts and engage the wider 
community.

• Organized river cleanups will improve the 
River’s appearance and help improve water 
quality.

• Marke  ng/adver  sing will help to bring in more local 
and regional visitors to use the River as a recrea  onal 
amenity

Beau  fi ca  on
• More natural landscaping adjacent to River will make 

the River more scenic.
• Beau  fi ca  on of the corridor will help it become a 

place that people enjoy visi  ng.

THREATS

Human Ac  vity
• User confl icts on River can be poten  ally dangerous 

and should be minimized (e.g. between fi shermen 
and those kayaking on the River).

• There is some uncertainty about designated vs. 
undesignated hun  ng areas (e.g. water fowl hun  ng 
near Gander Mountain)

Maintenance 
• Obstruc  ons in and along the River can make paddling 

diffi  cult and/or dangerous.

Health and Safety
• Increasingly degraded water quality can be a health 

hazard for those tubing, swimming, canoeing or 
kayaking in the River and those ea  ng fi sh from the 
River.

• Agricultural land uses increase phosphorus 
levels in the River which lead to degraded water 
quality.



Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary  |  3

Chapter 5 presents a vision for the future of the Baraboo 
River Corridor and describes the goals and recommenda  ons 
necessary to achieve this vision. Addi  onal details will be 
iden  fi ed in the next phase of the project. Please note: the 
municipali  es within the Baraboo River Corridor are under 
no obliga  on to complete the recommenda  ons listed in 
this Chapter if they adopt this plan.

5.1 CORRIDOR GOALS    

1. Make the Baraboo River Corridor an attractive, 
accessible and safe destination to increase its use 
by residents and visitors for recreation.

2. Improve the water quality of the Baraboo River.

3. Build partnerships to develop, implement and 
champion improvements throughout the Baraboo 
River Corridor.

4. Create a system of access points throughout 
the Baraboo River Corridor and associated 
Tributaries for kayakers, canoers and fi shers.

5.2 OBJECTIVES    
BY 2025, THE BARABOO RIVER CORRIDOR:

1. Will be known regionally as a paddling 
destination with designated whitewater course(s).

2. Will provide a host of support facilities and 
amenities to expand tourism within communities it 
resides.

3. Will put into place measures to protect, 
enhance, restore and control the corridor’s natural 
setting, improve water quality and biodiversity 
and educate visitors and residents on the unique 
cultural and historical signifi cance of the Corridor. 

5Recommendations
5.1 Goals
5.2 Objec  ves
5.3 Overall Corridor Implementa  on
5.4 Specifi c Capital Improvements by Municipality 

VISION
“Protect, restore and enhance the natural environment within the Baraboo 
River Corridor and focus on opportuni  es that will spur recrea  on, tourism 
and development to establish the region as THE premiere water recrea  on 
des  na  on in south central Wisconsin.”  



4  | Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary

5.3  OVERALL CORRIDOR 
IMPLEMENTATION   
PUBLIC POLICY IMPROVEMENTS

To ensure that improvements and policies are made which 
con  nue to advance the BRCP and build upon the Phase I 
Plan, it is recommended that a River Partnership be created 
to include all municipali  es adjacent to the River. Once 
the partnership has been established, the general goals 
contained within this sec  on (5.3) should be delegated to 
specifi c en   es to carry-out. A coordinator should also be 
designated so there is one person ensuring the project stays 
on track and con  nues moving forward. 

Baraboo River Corridor
• Adopt and maintain the Baraboo River Corridor 

Plan. 
• Review exis  ng codes and processes, modify these 

documents to align with the goals, objec  ves and 
strategy. Evaluate impediments to implemen  ng this 
and future phases of the plan. 

• Conduct Phase II of the Baraboo River Corridor Plan 
which should include a parallel NRCS watershed 
study.

Conduct addi  onal studies
• Conduct a study of stream and aqua  c resources, 

vegeta  on, prairie and wetlands in order to iden  fy 
issues and opportuni  es for ecological protec  on and 
restora  on. As part of the study, create a maintenance 
plan for consistent river clean up. 

• Conduct fi shery surveys of the Baraboo River to 
iden  fy current fi sh popula  ons and strategize as to 
how to improve the abundance of desirable fi sh in 
the River and determine where fi sh habitats could be 
built.

• Conduct feasibility study to expand Riverwalk and/or 
trail throughout the corridor.

• Create a recrea  onal master plan to guide the 
implementa  on of proposed ameni  es.

• Create, adopt and enforce planning and design 
guidelines for corridor improvements.

• Complete a more detailed analysis of cultural/
historical resources for storytelling and educa  onal 
opportuni  es within the corridor.

Developer toolkit
• Determine approach and available resources to provide 

developer assistance. Confi rm developer assistance 
criteria and toolkit. 

• Property owner outreach. Contact property owners to 
discuss the goals, objec  ves and recommenda  ons of 
the BRCP (determine support, future plans, business 
objec  ves, poten  al development, etc.). Align policies 
and ac  ons.

OPERATIONAL IMPROVEMENTS

Marke  ng
• Engage in branding, collateral, public rela  ons, 

business development and outreach.
 » Create a brand strategy and communica  on 

system.
 » Develop promo  onal material (including logo/

mark, slogan, imagery and pa  ern language all 
municipali  es can use throughout the Baraboo River 
Corridor.)

 » Develop a design standards package and plans for 
iden  fi ca  on, wayfi nding, map and educa  onal 
signage throughout the corridor. 

• Create a website and app for the corridor. Include a 
real-  me map of river levels, input/takeout points, trip 
sugges  ons, etc.

• Work with local tourism agencies to adver  se exis  ng 
local a  rac  ons and new a  rac  ons as they are 
developed.

Public/Private Partnerships 
• Build a River Partnership to include all municipali  es 

adjacent to the Baraboo River.
• Consider crea  ng an intergovernmental organiza  on 

or 501 (c)(3) agency to oversee Implementa  on of the 
Baraboo River Corridor Plan(s). 

• Consider establishing a Friends of the Baraboo 
River Corridor group (or another volunteer group) 
that oversees stewardship and events in the 
corridor.

• Coordinate between the municipal River Partnership 
group, the 501 (c)(3) and the Friends group for 
planning, implementa  on and volunteer eff orts in the 
Corridor.

• Designate a “coordinator” between all of the partners 
involved in the eff ort who will commit to organizing 
mee  ngs, marke  ng and ensuring the project 
maintains focus.

• Hold community-wide events that focus on the 
River.

• Engage local County law enforcement to iden  fy 
protocol on policing within the corridor.

• Work with WDNR to determine the feasibility of 
increasing rapids in certain places along the River to 
enhance kayaker experience.

• Inves  gate opportuni  es for educa  onal and 
exploratory programming to expand curriculum that 
focuses on the diversity of the area and the poten  al 
to create outdoor classrooms and monitoring sta  ons 
within the corridor. (Local schools, University of 
Wisconsin-Baraboo/Sauk County and other local 
higher educa  on ins  tu  ons)

• Work with property owners and businesses to address 
property condi  ons, unsightly views and improper 
uses along the corridor.

• Reach out to poten  al developers and 



Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary  |  5

operators:
 » Contact a whitewater course developer.
 » Contact paddle sport businesses.
 » Contact food cart vendors.
 » Contact shu  le service providers.

Funding
• Inves  gate funding opportuni  es for planning, design 

and construc  on of future improvements. 
• Establish corporate and individual dona  on 

program.
• Prepare an annual Capital Improvement Project 

Plan that aligns with partners and all sources of 
revenue.

• Iden  fy local businesses for support, sponsorship and 
volunteer eff orts.

Project Management
• Consider recrui  ng and hiring a project manager 

who can dedicate eff orts to the revitaliza  on and 
development of the river as a premiere recrea  on 
des  na  on.

• Hire or iden  fy staff  responsible for regularly inspec  ng 
and repor  ng defi ciencies, obstruc  ons and debris 
within the riverway. 

• Organize river cleanup days and clear log 
jams.

Park and Public Space
• Iden  fy capital improvement budgets and priority 

ac  on items.
• Prepare maintenance plan for current and future 

capital improvement projects.
• Develop a plan for revenue genera  on and enhancement 

through fees, events and sponsorship.
• Consider a Historic Review Board for oversight on 

protec  on and restora  on of historic sites and 
structures.

LAND AND DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENTS

• Develop paddle up restaurant(s) along the 
corridor.

• Each municipality should pay a  en  on to proper  es 
that will further the goals and objec  ves of this plan 
by obtaining land either through purchase or easement 
for recrea  onal and capital improvements.

• Municipali  es should carefully review development 
proposals including opportuni  es for: 
 »A paddle sports store and/or rental loca  ons near the 

river.
 »Designated camp ground facili  es.
 »Redeveloping riverfront parcels into mixed- use 

development that allows for retail, restaurant 
and other businesses that are desirable to those 

recrea  ng on the River.
• Each municipality should carefully evaluate developer 

proposals and provide gap funding opportuni  es 
and assistance for property acquisi  on and clean 
up.

Current ini  a  ves
• Con  nue to encourage redevelopment by 

suppor  ng current grant opportuni  es for property 
owners. 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

Parks, Trails and Riverwalk
• Plan and design an extension of the Riverwalk and 

connec  ng Trails to and along the River Corridor 
towards North Freedom and the Glenville access 
point.

• Integrate public art, historical markers and interpre  ve 
signage into the corridor along designated routes that 
celebrates the rich history of the river.

• Iden  fy and install designated fi shing areas along the 
River.

• Connect to exis  ng trails to provide mul  -
modal opportuni  es to, from and within the 
corridor.

• Improve exis  ng launches and create new canoe/
kayak launches that are easy to use, provide addi  onal 
parking op  ons and are ADA accessible.

Transit, Street and Streetscapes 
• Install a unifi ed, comprehensive wayfi nding system 

throughout the corridor following the development of 
the branding eff ort.

• Inventory exis  ng boat launch sites, associated parking, 
iden  fy specifi c improvements needed and develop an 
implementa  on plan. 

• Iden  fy strategic loca  ons for addi  onal parking along 
the river.

Best Management Prac  ces
• Communi  es should implement addi  onal stormwater 

management techniques to improve non-point 
runoff . 

• Increase na  ve vegeta  on along the River to improve 
water quality and decrease erosion.

• Use best management prac  ces to fi lter stormwater 
before it reaches the River.

• Communicate the importance to landowners of 
keeping farm animals out of river.



6  | Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary

5.4 SPECIFIC CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENTS BY MUNICIPALITY 

Please note: the municipali  es within the Baraboo 
River Corridor are under no obliga  on to complete the 
recommenda  ons listed in this Chapter if they adopt this 
plan.

City of Baraboo
• Evaluate the feasibility of installing a pedestrian bridge 

just east of the Broadway bridge, upstream of proposed 
whitewater course.

• Evaluate the feasibility for and apply for a Stewardship 
Grant for the pedestrian  bridge east of Circus 
World.

• Iden  fy, mark, and provide support ameni  es for 
portage opportuni  es at the two peninsulas (A  ridge 
Park Area and Spirit Point).

• Acquire addi  onal property for river access 
points.

• Evaluate the feasibility of moving the snow storage at  
Circus World’s parking lot to somewhere outside the 
river corridor.

• Work with businesses along the river to establish 
poten  al variable access points.

• Work with the Village of West Baraboo to create a 
whitewater course from Haskin’s Park to the south end 
of A  ridge Park. Iden  fy, mark, and provide support 
ameni  es for portage opportuni  es.

• Create addi  onal opportuni  es for picnicking and 
unpaved recrea  on at Spirit Point. 

• Work with the County to create an off  road 
trail connec  on from Spirit Point to The Ice Age 
Trail.

• Iden  fy, mark, and provide support ameni  es for 
portage opportuni  es.

• Create a short whitewater course from the west side  
to the east side Spirit Point with two poten  al variable 
access points. Iden  fy, mark, and provide support 
ameni  es for portage opportuni  es.

• Iden  fy opportuni  es for historic storytelling, especially 
focused on the River.

• Con  nue to move forward with redevelopment 
opportuni  es that support the goals of this 
plan.

• Con  nue to renovate the pump house into a picnic 
shelter with restrooms and historic storytelling 
plaques. 

Village of North Freedom
• Apply for SFR and RBF Grants in 2016 for the boat launch 

improvements in North Freedom Park
• Apply for DNR Stewardship Grant for redevelopment of 

North Freedom Park
• Designate safe pedestrian routes to/from North 

Freedom Park and local des  na  ons (Village Hall, local 
restaurants etc.)

• Work with adjacent land owners to develop addi  onal 
variable access points to the river.

• Evaluate the feasibility of extending the riverway trail to 
Seely Creek and Lake. 

• Work with adjacent land owners to clean up over-
vegeta  on and log jams from North Freedom to Giese 
Park.

• Iden  fy opportuni  es for historic storytelling, especially 
focused on the River.

• Con  nue to move forward with redevelopment 
opportuni  es that support the goals of this 
plan.

Village of West Baraboo
• Conduct feasibility study and extend the Riverwalk to 

Haskin’s Park. 
• Install a kayak/canoe launch along 2nd 

Street.
• Apply for DNR Stewardship Grant in 2016 for Phase II  of 

the park redevelopment.
• Consider applying for RTA or Stewardship Grant in 2018 

for trail extension.
• Partner with Gander Mountain to add a variable access 

point on the river. Obtain an access/usage easement 
from Gander Mountain.

• Create a designated route on W. Oak Street that 
connects to Haskins Park and meets the Baraboo 
Riverwalk and loops back to Hill Park and The Village 
Hall Square.

• Work with the City of Baraboo to create a whitewater 
course from Haskin’s Park to the south end of A  ridge 
Park.

• Iden  fy opportuni  es for historic storytelling, especially 
focused on the River.

• Con  nue to move forward with redevelopment 
opportuni  es that support the goals of this 
plan.

Sauk County
• Coordinate with WDNR and the Town of Baraboo to 

address exis  ng erosion and sediment issues at both 
Giese and Glenville launches.

• Work with landowners to develop addi  onal variable 
access points to the river. 

• Consider development of a park/shelter and improved 
boat landing facili  es at the Glenville Access Point and 
on land owned by Sauk County west of State Road 113 
based on perceived increased demand. Coordinate 
development eff orts with the WDNR. 

• Coordinate with the Town of Baraboo to improve the 
Giese Park Access point/boat launch.

• Work with par  cipa  ng communi  es/friends groups to 
iden  fy opportuni  es for historic storytelling, especially 
focused on the River.



Phase I: Baraboo River Corridor Plan Summary  |  7

5.5 TOOLS & MECHANISMS TO FUND 
IMPLEMENTATION

Maintenance and opera  onal expenses of the Corridor’s Parks 
and Open Space is generally funded through property taxes 
and user fees.  As the park systems within the corridor grow, 
the need to increase funding to meet the basic maintenance 
and opera  onal costs also grows.  O  en there are insuffi  cient 
funds to undertake major capital improvement projects.  
There are a wide variety of poten  al funding sources to assist 
with up-front capital costs, including acquisi  on of land and 
the development of new recrea  onal facili  es.    

GRANT PROGRAMS
An important source of funding is grant programs off ered 
by state and federal agencies, especially the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources.  Table 5.1 provides a 
summary of common state and federal park and recrea  on 
grant programs.  The table is not an exhaus  ve list of 
grant programs, rather those that are typically used by 
municipali  es.  Other grant programs may exist and 
informa  on regarding funding details shown in Table 5.1 
should be verifi ed with grant providers prior to seeking grant 
funding.     

COMMUNITY FUND-RAISING & VOLUNTEER 
GROUPS
Community groups and civic organiza  ons are some  mes 
willing to organize fund-raising eff orts to assist with these 
costs, and they may also be able to marshal volunteer labor to 
assist with small development projects such as trail crea  on 
or playground installa  ons.  Local business and corporate 
support should also be sought.  Both non-profi t and for-
profi t organiza  ons can be rewarded for their support with 
acknowledgement on a plaque or sign at the site.  

501(C)3 FOUNDATION
The City can set up an endowment fund  as an addi  onal 
means of providing con  nual fi nancial support for park 
acquisi  on and development. An endowment fund works 
like a permanent savings account. The amount individuals 
give, which is the principal, is never spent. Only the interest 
income is spent, thereby providing a con  nual source of 
monies. A park endowment fund can provide a means for 
residents to either bequeath money or provide ongoing 
dona  ons to the City’s park system, with the certainty that 
the money donated will only be used for the advancement of 
recrea  on in the community. Gi  s to an endowment fund are 
typically tax deduc  ble under federal and state law.

TAX INCREMENT FINANCING (TIF)
As part of a broader plan to redevelop an area, the City 
can use tax increment fi nancing to assist with parkland 
acquisi  on and development.  There are some limita  ons 
to what revenues from a TIF district can be used to pay for, 
generally the costs of construc  ng public buildings can not be 
funded with TIF. 

The City currently has two ac  ve TIF Districts, TID #4 and 
TID #6. The TID’s were created for the purpose s  mula  ng 
redevelopment and new public and private investments.  

Under state statute 66.1105 a municipality can use tax 
increment to complete public improvements within a 0.5-
mile radius of the TID, so long as the use of the funds supports 
and benefi ts the TID.  

Table 5.1 In the full report iden  fi es funding opportuni  es 
to assist municipali  es to move forward with selected 
improvements.



.....................

%¾¾¾11%%%%¾¾¾¾¾¾¾¾66%%%%¾¾¾¾¾¾¾¾

S G

SC
E

N
IC

R
D

D

DRKCABSGOH

FR
EED

O
M

R
D

COWLES RDD

LE
H

M
AN

R
D

M
C

C
O

Y
R

D

C
O

M
M

EE
R

C
E

PP
KW

Y

FO
R

E
ST

D
R

SU
G

AR
RR

D

HIGH RD

BELTLL ER DR

S
EE

P
IK

E
S

P
EEA

K
R

D

HHA
PP

Y
HIL

L
RD

)))""""""""""""

)))""""""""""

NNWWOOTT FFOO OODDEEEERRFF MFFFOOONNNWWWOOOTTT OOODDDEEEEEERRRFFF MMM
FONWOT CXE EE ROISLLFFFOOONNNWWWOOOTTT EEEXXXCCCEEEEE RRROOOISSSLLLLL

TO
W

N
O

FF
FR

EE
D

O
M

T TTO
OO

W WW
N NN

O OO
FF FFFF

F FFR
RRE

EEE EE
D DD

O OO
M MM

TO
W

N
O

FF 
BA

R
A

B
O

O
T TTO

OO
W WW

N NN
O OO

FF FFFF 
B BBA

AAR
RRA

AAB
BBO

OO
O OO

TTTT OOOO WWWW NNNN OOOO FFFF SSSS UUUU MMMM PPPP
T O W N O F B A R ATTTOOOWWWNNN OOOFFF BBBAAARRRAAA

TO
W

N
O

F
EX

C
EL

SI
O

R
T TTO

OO
W WW

N NN
O OO

F FF
E EEX

XXC CC
E EEL

LLS SS
IO OO

RR RR
TO

W
NN

O
F 

BA
R

A
B

O
OO

T TTO
OO

W WW
NN NNNN

O OO
F FF

B BBA
AAR

RRA
AAB

BBO
OO

OO OOOO

kk

DATA SOURCES:
MUNICIPAL BOUNDARIES PROVIDED BY SAUK COUNTY.

WATERBODIES AND RIVERS/STREAMS PROVIDED BY THE USGS (NHD).
DNR WETLANDS PROVIDED BY SAUK COUNTY.

FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.
AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY USDA-NRCS (NAIP 2015).

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 0.3 0.60.15

Miles

Print Date: 1:58:19 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Analyl sis_Map_22x34.mxd

LEGEND
Proposed Riverwayaa

Cityt /V// illage

Town

Waterbodyd

Floodplain

DNR Wetland

k

unty Owned Land

ure Highwayaa 12 Bypass

er/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

Trails

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unoffff icial connector)

III Outdoor Retail

Communityt Facilities

III Education

III Recreation

ÆÆÆ Municipal/Other

oat Access Site

!!!!!!!! Carry-In

!!!!!! Ramp

BARARR BOO RIVERBBBAAARRRARRAARRRRRRRRR BBBOOOOOO RRRIIIVERVERVER
CORRIDOR PLAR NCOCOCORRRRRRIDOIDOIDORRR PLAR PLAPLARRRR NNN

C O N C E P T  P L A NC O N C E P T  PC O N C E P T PC O N C E P T P LLL AAA NNN

EEE
RRR

RRR
D

ESSLER RD

.........

S OOUUTTHH BBLLLLLLVVVVVLLLLLL DDDDDSSUUNNSSEETT RRDD

8  2-3 ho

RRD

8.5 Miles | 6 hour tri
p

R
O

C
K

HI
LL

RR

))""""""""

HHOOOOTT OOWWLLL VVVVAAAAVVV LLLLLLEEEEYYYY RRRDDDDKKO
H

LM
E

YE
R

R
D

DD

MMileess | 6 hhooour triipp
North Freedom Park to Giese Park

Inventory and 
Analysis Map

Class 1 Rapids

Riffles, Potential Class I Rapids 

Slow flowing with few riffles

FU
TU

RE
 P

H
A

SE

FU
TU

R
E 

PH
A

SE

TIVITY HUB
             

W
E

STT
SST

WWW
SST

TTTTTT HHHTTTTTTHHHHHHHHH
O MOOOMMM

SSSSEEEE

N ON ON O RN O RN O RN O RO RO RO RO RR TTTTTTTTOON ON O RN O RO RO TTN O RN O RN O RN O RN O RN O RN O RO RO RN O RO R TTTTTTN O RN O RN O RRO R TTN O RN O RN O RN O RN O RN O RN ON ONN O TTTTTTTN O RN O RN O RO R TTTOOOOOOOONNNNN O RO ROOOOOOO R TTTTTTO ROO TT
RR EEEEEERRREEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE EEEEEEEEEEE DDD OEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDDOOOO

))))))))))))))))))))""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""

NN
FFFFFFFFFFFFF

    
   

   
    

   A
CTIVITY HUB             

E
LEEEEEEEEEYYYYY

LLLLL

    
   

   
   

   A
CTIVITY HUB             

WWWWW
AAAAAA

WWWW
LLLLDD

O
S

T

S
AVAA

BBBBBBBB

AAAAA

V
E

III

%%¾¾¾¾1%%¾¾¾¾¾¾3%%¾¾¾¾SILLVLL
ER DRR

B A R A B OO OBBBAAARRRAAABBBOOOOOOO

    
    

AC
TI

VI
TY

 H
UB        

     

..................

IETS NNN REK D

B

!!!!!!

!!!!!!

%¾¾¾11%%%¾¾¾¾¾¾¾99%%%%¾¾¾¾¾¾¾¾

SO
U

TH
SHH

O
R

E
R

D

U

Q
U

A
R

TIIZ ITE

T ERGFONWO NE EIF DLNNNWWWOOOTTT OOO NNNEEEEEERRRGGGFFF FFF EEEI DDDLLL
MFONWOT RRE AMI CMMMFFFOOONNNWWWOOOTTT RRRRRREEE CCCAAAMMMI

O
WW

N
OO

FFFFFFFFFF
GG

RRRRRR
EE

N
FI

EL
D

O OO
WW WWW

N NN
O OO

FF FFFFF
GG

RRRRR RRRRRRRRRRRRRRR
E EEE

EEN NN
F FFII

E EEL
LLD DD

TO
WW

N
OO

BAAAAAAAA
R

A
B

O
O

T TTO
OO

WW WWWW
N NN

O OO
FF

AAAAA AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA
RR RRR

A AA
B BB

OO OO
O OO

MINE RD

%%¾¾¾¾1%%¾¾¾¾¾¾3%%¾¾¾¾

OOOOO
LLLLLD

LAA
K

E
R

DDD

DRLLAG

D

SIL

AC

    
   

    
    

     
              

            
                            ACTIVITY HUB             

%¾¾¾¾

DRTOOHSPART

C
R

AWAA
FFO

R
D

S
T

FAFF IRFIELD RD

R
YTO

WW
N

RD

OOLD
HIGHWAWW

YAA
33

TIC EIVY DRW MAN MOUND RD

WYW

NNSSO
N

G

DR

PLEASANT VAVV LLEY RD

BR
E

N
N

ANN
R

D

OG SKRE DR

M
O

U
N

U
TATT

IN
R

D

O
RR

N
FI

EL
D

R
D

FO
X

H
IL

L
R

D

M
IR

RR
O

R
LA

KE
R

D

LO
G

G
ERR

S
LN

W

WWYYYNSONNGN LN

FAAFF
IR

FI
E

LD
D

RR

W
H

WW
IS

P
E

R
IN

G
PI

NNEESSE DDRR

)))""""""""""""

))""""""""

T O W ON F DLEIFRIAFNNNWWWOOOTTT OOOFFF AAAFFF I DDDLLLEEEIFFFRRR
T O W ABFON OOBARTTTOOOWWW AAABBBFFFOOONNN OOOOOOBBBAAARRR

eee

BIRNAM WOODS RD

RIVER CORRIDOR CHARACTER
RURALSUBURBAN RURAL/SUBURBAN URBAN SUBURBAN/RURAL

Limits of Riverwalk

This segment of the River is characterized by slow moving, 

meandering waterway with steep cliffs and rock formations 

in some areas. The majority of the adjacent properties are 

agricultural uses.

While this segment is quite scenic the nature of the speed of 

the water and the adjacent ownership create issues for 

access by the public.

Between North Freedom Park and the Kohlmeyer Road 

bridge is an excellent spot for fishing.  Catfish, Walleye, 

Muskie, Northern, Crappie and Bass have been known to 

frequent the area.

This segment of the River is flows 

through the Village of North Freedom 

and has a blend of residential and 

agricultural uses adjacent to the river.

This segment of the river corridor is transitional and 

moves from rural, into residential into a few industrial 

and commercial uses.  The experience from the 

corridor itself largely remains rural in character.

This segment of the river corridor largely urbanized and 

transitions from low density to medium density back 

again into lower density. There are range of uses from 

commercial, industrial, civic,park and residential. This area 

has a mix of architecturally and historically significant 

buildings, some are deteriorating and others are in need 

of demolition. These site provide opportunities for 

redevelopment.

The  tip of the peninsula at Ochsner Park is known to be a 

good fishing  spot for Small Mouth Bass. 

This segment of the river corridor transitions from suburban 

to rural in character with open space and parkland in 

between.

The segment from Walnut Street down to Pat Liston Dog Park 

is known to be a good fishing spot for Small Mouth Bass.

Small Class II Rapids

Substantial erosion and log jams in 
areas from North Freedom  Park to 
the Giese Park

Substantial erosion 
at Giese Park Launch

Fishing segment

Pine Creek

Steeley Creek

Unnamed Creek

  sediment

Unnamed Creek

aaarrkk

HATAA CHERYRR RD

M
O

OO
R

EE
S

T

QQUUARRY SSTT

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L
C

T

MM
E

R
C

E
AVAA

E

SDN2 T

K
S

TT

W

R
O

S
EM

A
R

Y
RR

L
N

W E S TTWWWEEESSSTTT
R A B OO ORRRAAABBBOOOOOOOOOOOO

kk

RARR VAA EN ACRES DR

LYLL

IIIIIIIII

LI
N

C
O

LN
AVVAA

E

T

21 T SH T

11111TTHH SSTT

SSH
INNNNNN

GGGG
TTTOO

NN

JE
FF

E
R

S

PPPaa

PPaaarrkk

WW
AAA

WWW
SSSSH

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

88 2222---3 hhhhoo

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!

DRRRR

ooooool

IIIIIIIIIIIIII

TTTTTIIIVVVIIIITTTYYYYYYYY HHHHHHHHHHHUUUUUUUUBBBBBBBBBB

QQUAR

ooooooooooooooo

C
O

CIR

Limits of RiverwalrwLLLLimitLLL erwalk

g g p

Small Class II Rapidsllass IImmall Cllm
T
Small Class II Rapidslm

kkPine CreekCreeekCren kekreekCreekP

Giese Park to Glenville Landing

Very steep slopes 
from Giese to West 
Baraboo



!|

Ik

Iì

Iì

Iì

Ær

Iì

Ær

Iì

Iì

Iì

Iì

Ær

Iì

./12

¾%113

¾%113

¾%123

¾%123

¾%33

PA
R

K
 ST

O
A

K
ST

C
EN

TER
 ST

CARPENTER ST

W
EST ST

BERKLEY BLVD

LYNN AVE

M
O

O
R

E ST

7TH AVE

2ND AVEM
U

LB
ER

R
Y ST

W
ILLO

W
 ST

W
A

LN
U

T ST

SU
M

M
IT ST

LOCUST ST

1ST AVE

W OAK ST

W MAPLE ST

C
O

N
N

IE R
D

4TH AVE

4TH AVE

6TH AVE

5TH AVE

3RD AVE

2ND AVE

H
ILL ST

9TH AVE

C
LIN

TO
N

SQ

R
ID

G
E ST

CAMPUS VIEW DR

ISLA
N

D C
T

5TH AVE

ANGLE ST

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

W E S TW E S T
B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

B a ra bo o R i v e r

Has ki n s
Pa rk

West Elementary
School

Sauk County
Historical Society

Baraboo Public
Library

Village
Hall

Attridge
Park

Ochsner Park
and Zoo

Mary Rountree
Evans Park

Statz
Park

Campbell
Park

Nanny
Park

Haskins
Park

Hill
Park

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 8:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 8:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:03 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!| 8

2

3

4

5

6 7

9

101

    
    

   
  

     
      

    ACTIVITY HUB             

Designate and sign bicycle 
routes to connect Haskin 
Parks to Village Hall, Hill Park 
and Gander Mountain.

Extend Riverwalk to Haskins 
Park

Island Woolen Mill Dam
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Potential 
redevelopment Potential variable 

access  point

Potential variable 
access  point

Potential variable 
access  point

Potential variable 
access  points with 
short course portage 
opportunity

Develop rapids 
course/whitewater park

River Otter and Birding 
Educational Opportunities

Potential 
gateway feature
Improve trail 
trussel



Ik

Iì
Iì

Ær

Iì

Iì

¾%113

¾%123

¾%113

ASH ST

EAST ST

ELIZABETH ST

LYNN ST

LAKE ST

3RD ST

W
ALNUT ST

SOUTH ST

BLAKE ST

BARKER ST

2ND ST

5TH ST

OAK ST

MANCHESTER RD

BRIAR ST

DEPOT ST

MOUND ST

RIVERCREST DR

6TH ST

MAPLE ST

4TH ST

M
ILL

R
A

C
E

D
R

1ST ST

MANCHESTER ST

HILL ST

EF
FI

NG
ER

R
D

POTTER ST

OLD
LAKE

RD

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

Bar ab o o R i v er

Statz
Park

Maxwell-Potter
Conservancy

Kiwanis
Park

Circus
World

Police/Fire
Department

St Joseph's
Catholic School

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 9:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 9:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:22 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!|

9

2

3

4

5

6 7 8

101

    
    

   
  

  A

CTIVITY HUB             

    
    

   
  

     

      
  ACTIVITY HUB             

    
    

   
  

     

     A
CTIVITY HUB             

Connect river to 
Downtown 
Square 

Develop rapids 
course/whitewater park

Continue to move forward with 
redevelopment opportunities that 
support the goals of the plan

Create an o� road trail 
connection to the Ice Age Trail

Work with Circus World to redevelop the 
parking lot in oder to:
1. Extend the riverwalk
2. Create a more park like setting along the river
3. Incorporate stormwater best management 
practices 
4. Find alternative location for snow storage to 
address snow pile/salt runo� into the river

Extend riverwalk trail to Devil’s Lake State 
Park

Renovate pump house into river recreation 
activity support facilities-restrooms, river 
equipment rental, seasonal snack shop or 
restaurant with outdoor patio  and gathering 
space

Create safe connection for 
school to access riverfront 
parks for educational and 
recreational opportunities

Adaptive reuse opportunity

Renovation opportunities

Oak Street Dam
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Waterworks Dam
historic storytelling opportunity

Potential variable access  point

Council Street
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Industrail area
historic storytelling 
opportunity

Enhance Spirit Point, create 
additional opportunities for 
picnicking and recreation. 
Opportunity for historic  
storytelling

Potential 
variable access  
point

Potential variable access  
point with short course 
portage opportunity

Potential redevelopment areas

Driftless Glen 
Distillery
Potential variable 
access point

Develop a maintenance plan for the 
Baraboo River Corridor that evaluates 
stream stability and erosion, water quality, 
vegetation, prairie and wetland resources 
and determine best management 
practices for issues identi�ed.

Clean up river way, remove sediment, 
trash and log debris.

Conduct feasibility study to extend a 
riverwalk/bicycle and pedestrian trail from 
the west side of Circus World to the 
Glenville Access Point.

Develop a short course

Enhance the abutement and 
create an overlook



!y
Iì

Iì

¾%113

MANCHESTER RD

MANCHESTER STHILL ST

DR RELSSEK

LA
K

E
S

T

LA
K

E
S

T

O
LD

 L
A

K
E

 R
D

B A R A B O OB A R A B O O

TO
W

N
 O

F  
G

R
E E

N
F I

E L
D

TO
W

N
 O

F  
G

R
E E

N
F I

E L
D

TO
W

N
 O

F  
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

TO
W

N
 O

F  
B

A
R

A
B

O
O

Bar ab oo R i v e r

Glen v i l le
Acc es s

Deppe
Park

Maxwell-Potter
Conservancy

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

PAGE 10:   CONCEPT PLANPAGE 10:   CONCEPT PLAN
City/Village

Town

Waterbody

Floodplain

DNR Wetland Park

Parcel

County Owned Land

Future Highway 12 Bypass

River/Stream

Unnamed River/Stream

River Walk

Ice Age Trail

Ice Age Trail (unofficial connector) IR Outdoor Retail

Ik Education

Iì Recreation

Ær Municipal/Other
!| Carry-In

!y Ramp

DATA SOURCES:
BASE DATA PROVIDED BY SAUK 

COUNTY, WDNR, AND USGS.
FLOODPLAIN PROVIDED BY FEMA.

AERIAL IMAGERY PROVIDED BY
ESRI.

SAUK COUNTY, WI

E 0 200 400100

Feet

Print Date: 2:01:42 PM 4/1/2016Printed by: aconverse, File: P:\80s\82\00082057\GIS\00082057_Concept Plan_MB_11x17.mxd

!y

!|

!y

!|

102

3

4

5

6 7 8

9

1

    
 A

CT
IVITY HUB             

As part of a Future Phase, engage 
with communities up river to 
extend the limits of the water trail

Clean up launch and
remove sediment

Develop County owned land into park 
with picnic area and parking lot to 
support Glenville Acess point.Develop a maintenance plan for the 

Baraboo River Corridor that evaluates 
stream stability and erosion, water quality, 
vegetation, prairie and wetland resources 
and determine best management 
practices for issues identi�ed.

Clean up river way, remove sediment, 
trash and log debris.

Conduct feasibility study to extend a 
riverwalk/bicycle and pedestrian trail from 
the west side of Circus World to the 
Glenville Access Point.

Educational Signage opportunitiy at the 
Arboretum



UB Bike Route 30 Support Resolution

Whereas bicycle tourism is a growing industry in North America, contributing $47 billion a year to the
economies of communities that provide facilities for such tourists; and

Whereas the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO) has
designated a corridor crossing southern Wisconsin to be developed as United States Bike Route 30
(USBR 30), and

Whereas the City of Baraboo and the Adventure Cycling Association, with the cooperation of the
Wisconsin Department of Transportation and other stakeholders, have proposed a specific route to be
designated as USBR 30, a map of which is herein incorporated into this resolution by reference, and

Whereas the proposed route for USBR 30 comes through the City of Baraboo and can therefore provide a
benefit to our residents and businesses, and

Whereas we have investigated the proposed route and found it to be a suitable route, and desire that the
route be designated so that it can be mapped and signed, thereby promoting bicycle tourism in our area,

Therefore be it resolved that the City of Baraboo hereby expresses its approval and support for the
development of USBR30, and requests that the appropriate officials see to it that the route is officially
designated by AASHTO as soon as this can be achieved, and authorizes the posting of signs within the
City of Baraboo right-of-way identifying the route through the community once the official designation
has been made.





(&(&

"! '

#! '

'

(%(%

'&'&

)%)%

)!)!

('('

%!%!

#$#$

&"&"

&"&"

&"&"

$!$!

#&#&

#&#&

$&$&

$&$&

(*(*

)()(

)()(

)()(

(*(*

$&$&

)

)

#&#&

&&&&

&&&&

(&(&

*&*&

*&*&

*&*&

*&*&

(&(&

&&&&

#"#"

"#"

#"#"

''''

''''
''''

''''

#"#"

"!"!

"!"!

"!"!

"!"!

"!"!

$!$!

$!$!

$!$!

%!%!

%!%!

%!%!

"%"%

"%"%

('('

$'$'$'$'

%"%"

('('

('('

('('

('('

)!)!

#!#!

#!#!

#!#!

#!#!

(!(!(!(!

(!(!

#!#!

)!)!

)%)%

)%)%

"&"&

'&'&

'&'&

)&)&

)&)&

)&)&

'&'&

%&%&

%&%&

%&%&

%&%&

"

"

"

&

"

(

*

"

*!*!

*!*!

*!*!

*!*!

&!&!

&!&!

&!&!

&!&!

&!&!

"&"&
""""

"&"&

"&"&

$&$&

'I@?'I@?KKVV

'I@R NR CONR C'I@R NR CONR C

'QI?KQ?'QI?KQ?'QI?KQ?'QI?KQ?'QI?KQ? 'R E R PQ?'R E R PQ?

'R PQGK

8?K'KQLKGL

,LOQ= LOQF *?II?P*?II?P

.LR PQLK.LR PQLK.LR PQLK

+I!6666?PL?PL?PL?PL?PL?PL?PL

6FLCKGU6FLCKGU

9R APLK

*CKSCO

(?H COPDGCIB(?H COPDGCIB(?H COPDGCIB

2LP!'KE CICP2LP!'KE CICP2LP!'KE CICP2LP!'KE CICP2LP!'KE CICP

8?K!*GCE L

8?K!0 LPC8?K!0 LPC8?K!0 LPC

8?AO?J CKQL8?AO?J CKQL8?AO?J CKQL8?AO?J CKQL
8?K!,O?KAGPAL

6LOQI?KB6LOQI?KB6LOQI?KB

7CKL7CKL7CKL 8?IQ!2?H C!)GQV8?IQ!2?H C!)GQV8?IQ!2?H C!)GQV

(LGPC

/B?FL!,?IIP

44444CCCT !5OIC?KP

)FGA?E L)FGA?E L

3 G?J G

1CV!= CPQ

(?QLK!7LR E C(?QLK!7LR E C(?QLK!7LR E C(?QLK!7LR E C

(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC(?IQGJ LOC

(LPQLK(LPQLK(LPQLK(LPQLK(LPQLK(LPQLK

)?KQLK)?KQLK)?KQLK

999?II?F?PPCC?II?F?PPCC?II?F?PPCC?II?F?PPCC?II?F?PPCC

3 L@GIC3 L@GIC3 L@GIC3 L@GIC

)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLL)F?QQ?KLLEEE ??
3 CJ MFGP3 CJ MFGP

- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ- R IDMLOQ

2GQQIC!7LAH2GQQIC!7LAH

)F?OILQQC)F?OILQQC ,?VCQQ?VCQQCCSGIICSGIICSGIICSGIICSGIICSGIICSGIIC

/KBG?K?MLIGP/KBG?K?MLIGP/KBG?K?MLIGP/KBG?K?MLIGP

)LIR J)LIR J)LIR J @R PR P

)LIR J @G?)LIR J @G?

)I)I)I)I)I)I)I)ICCCCCSSSSCI?KBCI?KBCI?KBCI?KBCI?KB

6GQQP6GQQP@R OE FE FE F

*CQOLGQ*CQOLGQ

)LILO?BL!8MOGKE P)LILO?BL!8MOGKE P

)LOMR P!)FOGPQG)LOMR P!)FOGPQG)LOMR P!)FOGPQG)LOMR P!)FOGPQG)LOMR P!)FOGPQG)LOMR P!)FOGPQG

*?VQLK?!(C?AF

*?SCKMLOQCKMLOQ

*CP!3 LGKCP

*?VQLK*?VQLK*?VQLK*?VQLK

+R E CKC+R E CKC+R E CKC+R E CKC

,,LOQ!)LIIGKPLOQ!)LIIGKPLOQ!)LIIGKPLOQ!)LIIGKPLOQ!)LIIGKP

,OCPKL,OCPKL

4444CCCT >LOH

.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB.?OQDLOB

6CKP?ALI?6CKP?ALI?

0 ?AH PLK0 ?AH PLK0 ?AH PLK0 ?AH PLK

0?AH PLKSGIIC

6FGI?BCIMFG?6FGI?BCIMFG?6FGI?BCIMFG?6FGI?BCIMFG?
2GKALIK2GKALIK

1KLUSGIIC1KLUSGIIC1KLUSGIIC1KLUSGIIC1KLUSGIIC

2?KPGKE2?KPGKE

2?P2?P2?P2?P <<CE ?P?P

22CCUGKE QLKUGKE QLKUGKE QLK

)GKAGKK?QG)GKAGKK?QG)GKAGKK?QG

4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC4?PFSGIIC

2LR GPSGIIC2LR GPSGIIC2LR GPSGIIC2LR GPSGIIC

2R @@LAH2R @@LAH

3 A'IICK3 A'IICK3 A'IICK

8?R IQ!8QC!3 ?OGC

3 G3 GIT ?R?R?R HH CCCCCCCC

3 GKKC?MLIGP3 GKKC?MLIGP3 GKKC?MLIGP

44444CCCT !.T !.T !.?SCKCK

5H I?FLJ ?!)GQV5H I?FLJ ?!)GQV5H I?FLJ ?!)GQV

5J ?F?5J ?F?

5OI?KBL5OI?KBL5OI?KBL5OI?KBL5OI?KBL5OI?KBL

7?ICGE F7?ICGE F7?ICGE F

6O6O6OLLLSGBCKACSGBCKACSGBCKAC

7GSCOPGBC

8?ICJ8?ICJ8?ICJ

8C?QQIC8C?QQIC

8MLH ?KC8MLH ?KC

88888?S?KK?F

9?J M??J M??J M??J M?

8VO?AR PC8VO?AR PC

8AO?KQLK8AO?KQLK

8Q$!2LR GP8Q$!2LR GP

8FOCSCMLOQ

8MOGKE8MOGKE DGCIB

8?O?PLQ?8?O?PLQ?8?O?PLQ?

7GAFJ LKB7GAFJ LKB7GAFJ LKB
<GOE GKG?!(C?AF

7LAFCPQCO7LAFCPQCO

99LICBLLICBLLICBL

9R IP?R IP?

====== ?PFGKE QLK!*$)$?PFGKE QLK!*$)$?PFGKE QLK!*$)$?PFGKE QLK!*$)$

= GAFGQ?

1?KP?P!)GQV1 ?KP?P!)GQV

3 CI@LR OKC

6O6OLSLL

8?KQ?!7LP?8?KQ?!7LP?8?KQ?!7LP?8?KQ?!7LP?

(GIIGKE P(GIIGKE P

)?PMCO

,,??OOE LE LE LE L *R IR QF*R IR QF*R IR QF*R IR QF*R IR QF*R IR QF*R IR QF(GPJ ?OAH(GPJ ?OAH

8GLR U!8GLR U!8GLR U!8GLR U!,?IIP

6GCOOC6GCOOC

=== GIJ GKE QLKGIJ GKE QLKGIJ GKE QLK

3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO3 ?KAFCPQCO

(R OIGKE QLK(R OIGKE QLK(R OIGKE QLK

6LOQI?KB

= CPQ!6?IJ
(C?AF

.CICK?

3 GPPLR I?3 GPPLR I?

8MOGKE DGCIB8MOGKE DGCIB8MOGKE DGCIB8MOGKE DGCIB8MOGKE DGCIB8MOGKE DGCIB

9LMCH ?

3 LKQE LJ COV3 LKQE LJ COV

8?KQ?!,C8?KQ?!,C

)FCVCKKC)FCVCKKC

.LJ CO

'KAFLO?E C'KAFLO?E C

,?GO@?KH P,?GO@?KH P

*C?BFLOPC

.?GKCP.?GKCP
8H ?E T ?V8H ?E T ?V

0 R KC?R0 R KC?R

.LKLIR IR

.GIL

, $ 1 *- , $ + !& - //*'- /!.+ $ ,

& (,*')+!$ " #%

" ) &+'%#1, !$'%0%(&!-+#. &(!&/*&+-,

$ '3(, 1 2 /(& 4& + *, ) "- /) # 2 0%/0




	Insert from: "01-19-16 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "Condo Replat CSM_101415.pdf"
	02196022-CSM Page 1
	02196022-CSM Page 2
	02196022-CSM Page 3

	Insert from: "Gillette PRD CSM 2015.12.28 Rev A.pdf"
	Gillette PRD CSM - 1.pdf (p.1)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 2.pdf (p.2)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 3.pdf (p.3)
	Gillette PRD CSM - 4.pdf (p.4)


	Insert from: "2016-02-01 Baraboo Pizza Ranch CSM.pdf"
	2016-02-01 Baraboo Pizza Ranch CSM.pdf
	Pizza Ranch CSM Certificate

	Insert from: "2016-02-05 Pizza Ranch-Baraboo site lighting cut sheets.pdf"
	Transmittal Letter rev 2010
	TYPE OA
	TYPE OB
	TYPE OD
	POLE-TYPE OA, OB, OD
	TYPE OF

	Insert from: "06-16-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "04-21-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "CUP Application for Sauk County Fairgrounds -.pdf"
	Untitled

	Insert from: "2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.pdf"
	2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015
	02195004 deppe garage model 1 030615
	02195004 deppe garage model 2 030615
	02195004 preliminary site design 041415


	Insert from: "Baraboo DT_(785430)_Revised_CDs_2015-05-26.pdf"
	SP-1
	SP-2
	C-1
	C-2
	C-3
	C-4
	S-1
	S-2
	S-3
	S-4
	S-5
	S-6
	S-7
	A-1
	A-2
	A-3
	A-4
	A-5
	E-1
	E-2
	E-4


	Insert from: "Haussen Trust Lands - 2 Lot ETJ CSM in Town of Fairfield.pdf"
	17702000 - CSM1
	17702000 - CSM2

	Insert from: "10-13-14 Agenda packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "02442003 City Review Set 070814.pdf"
	Binder1
	02442003 BIM Preliminary Synergy pers 11x17
	02442003 colored site plan
	02442003 BIM Preliminary Synergy elev 11x17
	02442003 BIM Preliminary Synergy fp 11x17

	site S (2)

	Insert from: "14782000_Exterior_Building_Package_072413[1].pdf"
	14782000 t1.1 titlesht
	14782000 c1.1 site plan_Addendum 1 & 4
	14782000 c1.2 Utility
	14782000 c1.3 site grading_Addendum 1
	14782000 c1.4 Ex Site Survey_06-27-13
	14782000 c1.5 Erosion
	14782000 c2.1 site details
	14782000 c2.2 EC Details
	14782000 c2.3 Site Details
	14782000 c3.1 landscape plan
	14782000 c3.2 landscape details
	14782000 a1.1 foundation plan distillery_Addendum 3
	14782000 a1.2 foundation details_Addendum 3
	14782000 a2.1 distillery floor plan
	14782000 a2.3 roof plan
	14782000 a2.4 distillery elevations
	14782000 a2.5 distillery elevations
	14782000 a2.6 cross-sections
	14782000 a6.1 details

	Insert from: "Artisan Distillery - Final Site Plan and Elevations 031113.pdf"
	14782000 a00 perspectives
	14782000 a01 site plan
	14782000 a02 landscape 031113
	14782000 a03 elevations
	14782000 a04 floor plan
	14782000 a05 rick building plan-elevations



